Unapproved Approved
Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes

Monday, December 1, 2008

Attendance: Chairman Fred Kelley, Vice-Chair Rick Lazott, Seleatmgom Giffen,
Selectman Joe Duarte, Selectman Carleton Robie, esrét&ry Andria Hansen

7:00 p.m. Chairman Kelley called the Public Meeting to order iamshediately followed
with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Ed Fowler to discuss the Conservation Commission’s proposab tpurchase the
development rights on Sieminski’s property identified as Mp 406 Lot 060 and Map
406 Lot 038. CC Chair Fowler stated Neil Sieminski passed in 2004 poidhat he
discussed putting his land in a conservation easemenexpiained Mrs. Sieminski had
recently approached him and was ready to proceed with guktnland in an easement.
CC Chair Fowler explained Mrs. Sieminski wanted to puhlpéces on North Road in
an easement. He told her to get an appraisal to findheutalue of the development
rights. Mrs. Sieminski used Martha Beasley out ohbdtester. CC Chair Fowler was
told the land was appraised at $330,000 to $350,000. Mrs. Siemirskiilliag to sell
the development rights for a bargain sale of $125,000 a lv@haf the development
rights are worth. He explained the Conservation Casion would like the Town to
hold executory interest. He noted the land abuts thdeBa property and backs up to the
Deerfield Road parcel. Chairman Kelley asked for thel #atees. CC Chair Fowler
replied one piece has 28.12 acres and the other has 37appreximately 65 acres.
Selectman Robie asked how much frontage was on Nor#d.RaCC Chair Fowler
replied enough for a driveway. Selectman Lazott estichditom looking at the map
about 400 to 450 feet. Chairman Kelley asked about these®eation Committee
minutes of the October meeting which stated they were gwmingait until after the
March vote before proceeding with the Sieminski prope@C Chair Fowler replied it
was with the idea we wouldn’t hold executory intereath SB 381). Selectman Lazott
stated he had a problem with the land being posted for 25 gea now they want
$125,000 for people to use it. Selectman Duarte asked if thevinah current use. CC
Chair Fowler stated yes. Selectman Duarte stated ib&an subsidized through out this
period and now we want to put an easement on it. Hkeefustated now the Town will
never get a chance to recoup that money. The othey hieirhad a problem with is any
time the Town finds a piece of property, the Town stiodve a chance own it.
Selectman Duarte stated he was told deed restrictiores vae¢ the same as an easement,
however the DES told him different. They told him deestnictions were the same as an
easement. CC Chair Fowler stated he understood thatresteictions could be broken.
Selectman Duarte replied the State told him if the Towns that property they have
more control over what happens with the property. Kkample, if Bear Paw holds the
easement they have no idea what they will do with greperty. Selectman Duarte
further stated a deed restriction would be more ati@aetnd he would be more inclined
to listen to any proposal the Conservation Commisgiesents. He further stated that he
was in favor of deed restrictions and was going withStages advice. CC Chair Fowler
replied that Selectman Duarte mentioned taxes and ¢twsendoes provide the same



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 12/01/08 Pagé?2 of

level of taxes. However, if you talk about the Townnawg the land there are no taxes
being paid to the Town. CC Chair Fowler replied if Bnedowner put an easement on
the land and kept it in current use they would pay the tames if the Town owned it
they would not get the taxes. Selectman Duartedsthtee put the land in an easement
we take out the ability for the taxpayers to recoupdifference in taxes they have been
paying for years. CC Chair Fowler stated there haen Ibeany studies done in other
Towns that show if you put house lots on a piece af {au will not recover the money
from taxes that it will cost you in services. Thewhowould recover more if the land
were in a conservation easement. Selectman Robi¢h&tltstatement was false. He
further stated especially in Candia, because this comynidnasn’'t grown enough.
Selectman Robie explained he has built approximately 20 $iam€own in the last 10
years and maybe 8 children have used the school systemnthaCaSelectman Robie
guestioned CC Chair Fowler about the Sanders easemetitcaugght the Selectmen were
going to have a say on the language. CC Chair Fowtiedehe has not seen a draft of
the easement. Selectman Robie stated he has songhthand ideas on what he would
like in the easement. CC Chair Fowler stated they dvbold a public hearing for all
who are interested to discuss that conservation easemwden they have a draft.
Selectman Robie stated instead of putting 40 acres in ameas put 30 acres and get
the current use penalty out of a couple of house lots (zippaitely $13,000 per lot). He
further stated the last couple of times they have taidsmlut purchasing development
rights it has been at a bargain price, but with tlmmemy the way it is $125,000 was not
a bargain price. CC Chair Fowler stated he has to do wliat it was appraised for.
Selectman Robie replied you could get an appraisal anywdngyene can pull a number
out of the air. He further sated we are taking aatiefh in land value and we should
keep that in mind. Selectman Robie thought they shouldhsedraft easement on the
Sanders property before they made any decision on therSka property. He asked CC
Chair Fowler if this was a done deal. CC Chair Fowdglied no and they still haven'’t
established who the easement holder would be. Mrsiis&i was leaning towards
Bear Paw. Betsy Kruse of the Conservation Comms&gplained the difference
between a deed restriction and an easement. Shenexpkideed restriction was just as
legal as an easement, but no one will monitor deedatestrland. Land that is in a
conservation easement has to be monitored annually byerafttive contract. Selectman
Duarte asked out of all the easements in Town doesBmarhave the right to transfer
them to anyone else. Betsy Kruse replied not unless Baar discontinues being an
entity. Selectman Duarte asked if that was yes or @€. Chair Fowler explained the
only time it could be done is if Bear Paw disbanded asrgan@ation. Betsy Kruse
further explained it has to go to another qualified orgamimatt just can't go to any
organization. CC Chair Fowler stated if the Town holkdscatory interest they would be
the next easement holder and if they didn't want taitoo the easement they would
search for another easement holder. Selectman Datatesl again that deed restrictions
are the same as conservation easements, but with aedtection the Town would have
more control. Betsy Kruse readdressed the recoupxes tasue. She stated when you
have residential development the houses do not pay enotgkesto send the children
to school. It cost $10,000 to $12,000 to educate a child. Sherfstated even though
you have land in current use that is taxed at a lower the taxes don’'t pay for the
services (i.e. police, educating children, etc.). The yngoes to the general fund which



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 12/01/08 Pagé3 of

helps subsidize residential development. So the pedptedon’t have children in Town
help subsidize the people whose children go to schéd.are not subsidizing the land,
because the open space is not taking anything from the .ToRwad Agent Lewis
explained 25 years ago he bought 70 acres of land in Townviindt came a deed
restriction stating it couldn’t be developed. In 1991 the T gat revaled, when they did
they taxed every bit of his road frontage. At the timeargued his tax bill with the Town
and showed his deed restriction to the appraiser. ThenTid him that deed
restrictions are worthless and any good lawyer couldkhkteg&o he was forced to put his
land in current use, because he was being taxed for 4 @use lots. Selectman Lazott
stated the opinion the Board received form Atty. Mayes tat deed restrictions were
very much like an easement. Tom DiMaggio of North Rdadfied a number of years
ago he, Neil, and their neighbor asked the Town to posef the land as “shot gun
only” and the Selectmen told them no. As a resulty fhested their property for safety
purposes. The land was always open until the Selectoigrthem they couldn't have
“shot gun only” in that area. Mr. DiMaggio stated it wadheir fault for posting the
property when it was the Selectmen at the time thatetthem to do so. Selectman
Lazott replied he was involved when this went to the Steggslator to change the Town
of Candia to “shot gun only”. First, they never askesldiizens how they felt about it;
therefore it was ruled inexpedient at the legislatexeel. The Selectmen do not have the
right to set any regulations (for fish and game, et®l). DiMaggio stated that’s why it's
posted and if anyone wants to hunt the property all theg tado is ask. He stated that
Selectman Lazott could take the blame. Selectman Lstated he had no problem with
that, the reason he fought it was because they wergtty do something the Town
didn't approve. Mr. DiMaggio replied they were trying do it for safety sake and
weren’t trying to shut the property down. Selectman @Giégplained they have a goal in
Candia to protect the natural resources in Town thrabghiConservation Commission.
In this particular case their goal is to protect thel land the wildlife. He explained there
are a couple of different ways you can do this. Theiro buy the land and put a deed
restriction on it and the other is to put an easemerihe property. The cheapest way is
to buy the easement; it costs less money to buyaseneent than to buy the whole
property. So the goal is to protect the land and do icheapest way possible. The
other advantage to an easement is the property remathg ¢ax rolls. It demands very
little in the way of Town services. If the Town tale®cutory interest in the easement it
will gain value in other ways. It maintains the Townsal character even though you
can't put a dollar value on it. You can gain use of the@nty (i.e. walking the trails,
hiking, etc.). Selectman Giffen further explained addesstriction would impose a
burden on the property owner, whatever the deed languagéenaly doesn’t impose an
enforcement mechanism the same way an easement Aneasement has a contractual
agreement typically an easement holder (i.e. Bear Raw an obligation to monitor the
easement language and to make sure the easement is @&nfdhege has a lot more teeth
than having no third party enforcement, as in a deed resirictiSelectman Giffen
concluded by saying he felt this was a good proposal. Seladiarott stated if the land
is put in an easement and it changes hands in 10 or 15whkaisto say the easement
can't be broken. He further stated that he didn’t belignat an easement could never be
broken. CC Chair Fowler replied most Attorneys whal @gth easements say they can'’t
be broken. Selectman Lazott stated in 10 to 15 yeardgwtiknow what the judges and



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 12/01/08 Pagé&4 of

courts will bring down. The Supreme Court changes things giter year. Selectman
Giffen stated an easement could be broken by eminentinlofrar example, if the Town
was all built out and they needed to build a school andnheland available was in an
easement the Town could take it legally by eminent donmfagilectman Duarte read from
RSA 477:45. Selectman Giffen agreed with Selectman Duzateatdeed restriction has
the same effective purpose in imposing a restriction,otilg problem is that it lacks
enforcement. Road Agent Lewis noted he put his land irecutrse because a deed
restriction didn’t work for him. Dick Snow of Depot Roadted a deed restriction takes
place between a buyer and a seller; the conservetiomission is not selling anything.
The Conservation Commission is not selling something taa’'t put a deed restriction
on because they are not placing the deed. SelectmateBtated we're buying the land.
Dick Snow stated the land would still belong to thar@meski heirs; all the Conservation
Committee is doing is putting an easement on the prop&#jectman Duarte stated the
land use change tax is in place so money comes bdbk oiown. If you have a piece of
property and you change it over you are going to pay a penhais was designed to
offset what the taxpayers in Town have been paying. Unfately, all of that money
has been going to the Conservation Commission. Bé&tsse explained that an easement
is like a contract and it is a legal document thatjseeked to be upheld and if not you
then you have recourse. Tom St. Martin of CurrierdRasked what the mechanism was
to get a deed restriction and is it something that canlmnnforced. Selectman Giffen
replied it was his understanding that a deed restrictibestplace between a buyer and a
seller. The seller wishes to have a condition iredosn the land and the buyer has to
agree to it, then a restriction is placed upon ihattime of sale. Tom St. Martin asked
the Board if they would prefer to buy the land out rigidtead of putting it in a
conservation easement. Selectman Giffen stated ldvpoefer not because it would
take the property off the tax roll permanently. Selactrhazott stated he would rather
see the Town own it, because they would have conterl ib. Selectman Duarte would
like to look into it more possibly talk to the LGC anttyA Mayer. He would like to do
what’s in the best interest of the Town. Selectmazottastated he didn’t think you have
to buy or sell a piece of land to put a deed restriationt. If a person owns a piece of
property they have the right to put a deed restrictioit. oklizabeth Sandborn of Chester
Road stated she has a piece of land that is in a c@tieer easement. The Rockingham
County Soil Conservation holds their easement. Tigged a contract on what they
agreed to and Rockingham County Soil Conservation morhensland yearly. If they
have done anything different to the land they are in teoubJudi Lindsey of the
Conservation Commission stated this is a great oppoytdaitconnect a bunch of
unfragmented land. She stated some of her land is in tuserand some of it is in an
easement. Someday when she is gone her house Itevalid, but the rest of her land
will always remain in open space. Tom DiMaggio of MoRoad stated this is a great
opportunity like the Sanders property and we should lodkeafuture. He would give
people permission to use the back part of his property.s iEhan opportunity most
Towns don’t have. Selectman Giffen noted they hapeoaisional appraisal, but they
may get an appraisal for a lower amount. It woulddée Town's advantage to buy
when the market is low. Chairman Kelley asked winat Board would like to do.
Selectman Lazott stated he wanted to wait until heasanaft easement on the Sanders
property. Selectman Robie agreed and would like to hawe sgput on the language of



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 12/01/08 Pagé5 of

the Sanders easement. He also would like to see a dbmdyon the impact of houses
and our families in this Town. He felt a lot of farediwith young children do not send
them to school in Town. Selectman Robie stateddkealyers do subsidize current use
no matter how you look at it. He noted as a Town aeeh’t developed and we need to
provide affordable housing. CC Chair Fowler stated mosteohouses being built today
are not affordable. Selectman Robie stated he woulddikee some facts on taxes from
houses being built and the effect on the community. GB&ir Fowler stated they could
perform a cost of community services analysis forTiben of Candia. Selectman Robie
added he didn’t think more homes impact the taxes as nsugbuawould think they do.
Selectman Duarte contacted David Preece of Southern Nampshire Planning
Commission to try to get some figures on Candia reggrthie tax situation. He stated
they weren’t able to give him information on how theyké&a up from Town to Town.
Selectman Duarte noted he agreed with Selectman LamzdttSalectman Robie and
would like to wait to see how the Sanders easementwsigten up. Selectman Giffen
stated the stats vary from one Town to another. Tiwa® further discussion on about
current use penalties, taxes, etc. Selectman Giffenght the Board was not ready to
make a decision and they might be interested in havingtomiom establish the next
step Selectman Duarte moved that CC Chair Fowler send the Selectnugy afcthe
Sanders draft easement for review prior to the public hearing and taldesdisns until
the information is received. Seconded by Selectman Rdkhere was some further
discussion about the draft easement. Selectman Gttigedsf the Board wanted to look
at a sample easement they could look at Liquid Plan&€ Chair Fowler stated he
would get the Board a copy of the draft easement befer@ublic hearing. CC Chair
Fowler noted the public hearing would not be until afher first of the year. Secretary
Hansen read back the motioAll were in favor. Motion carried.

Departmental Reports: Highway, Police, Fire, Building, Satl Waste & any other
depts.

Highway: Road Agent Lewis read from the attached report.

Police: Selectman Lazott read from the attached report.

Fire: Fire Chief Cartier read from the attached reporire Ehief Cartier noted the
department was working on vaccinations and DOT physicalhose should be
completed by the end of the month. Fire Chief Castiated he did a ventilation study at
the department. He noted there are no standards falatientin fire stations. He will
be installing a single fan and do a few things with the dtmegregate the apparatus
area from the rest of the station. It will cost apmately $600. This should satisfy the
Department of Labors concerns with the ventilaticués. Selectman Giffen noted they
have advised all department heads to avoid any and alhéixpes until after the end of
the year due to the Highway Departments budget. Heiegpl$600 doesn’t seem like a
lot of money but we are scraping for pennies right néiwve Chief Cartier explained last
year they had to supplement the budget and Selectmenodidllow them to spend
$6,000 last year, but they are behind on some things. Sete@iffan replied we are
fully expended and we have a month to go. Fire Chiefti€ stated they have



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 12/01/08 Pag@6 of

obligations and he is working with Road Agent Lewis tottryeduce the cost of some
projects. Selectman Giffen asked if any of the obligatioould be put off. Fire Chief
Cartier replied they are behind the eight ball on mabligations and was hoping certain
organizations don’t audit them. Selectman Giffen statedvds not advising him to do
anything unsafe, but try to put off as much as possiblé after January L Fire Chief
Cartier stated he would try but he is 2 years behindoreghings. He added he will not
compromise the safety of his fire fighters. Selectrhazott mentioned there has been
fire fighters at the station until the early houfsh® morning and would like to set hours.
Selectman Lazott moved to shut down the fire station from 10:00 pm to 6:1@0save
money on the electric and fuel lineBire Chief Cartier stated that would not save any
money. He further stated with the guys staffing the $iration last month he was still
able to save $100 on the electric bill and he still hackléee coverage. Fire Chief
Cartier explained he was working on a station coveradieypthat takes into account
cost effectiveness. He noted the fire fighters ranedful of the temperature in the
station and there are no visitors after 11:00 pm. 8wt Lazott stated they should
check with Primex and the Department of Labor for dkiernight coverage issue. Fire
Chief Cartier replied he has looked into it and overnigiterage is a very standard
practice. Selectman Lazott stated the fire stasom Town building, therefore any kind
of hourly schedule needs to be brought to the Boardectdean Duarte stated he has
worked with the Fire Chief on this and they do needaweha procedure. Selectman
Giffen asked the Fire Chief if he has any significamgesxitures (over $1,000) to run it
by the Board. Fire Chief noted the engine 3 pump willdnee be replaced for
approximately $5,000 and he has already signed the contrhat¢oit fixed. Selectman
Giffen asked what the time line was on this projecte Ehief Cartier stated they were
sending it off on Wednesday and it should take about 2 wegdiectman Giffen asked if
the commitment were to be deferred would there be aagssciated with it. Fire Chief
Cartier replied he wouldn't sleep well at night; ttmsck is strictly for water supply. The
other big expense is the vaccination and the drivers’ pHysicahe vaccinations will
cost approximately $1,800. Selectman Giffen asked afteplmned expenditures how
much money could the fire department contribute to the dtudd-ire Chief Cartier
replied zero. Selectman Robie asked the Fire Chiefemier fire truck was going on
Saturday night about 5:00 p.m. He stated the truck wasitrg\al a high rate of speed
and felt this was intolerable. Fire Chief Cartier adviSedectman Robie to call his cell
phone the next time this happens. Selectman Robiel stabe fire truck goes down the
hill that fast again he’ll go other places than his cbtne. Fire Chief Cartier stated he
should be informed earlier than 3 days after it happenezindted the SOP for driving
allows a vehicle going to an emergency call to exceedpleed limit by 10 mph with due
regard for safety. Selectman Robie replied the trua& going way over 10 mph and on
that hill it is very dangerous. Selectman Giffen stdte happen to be leaving his house
right around the same time and notice the truck travetimghegh rate of speed and if he
had to guess it was 10 mph over the linftelectman Lazott's motion failed due to lack
of a second.

Fire Department Update: Fire Chief Cartier mentioned they have started amtation
manual for all the fire fighters. It's not a starilaperating procedure or guideline, but it
is what is expected of a professional fire fightee rtéted the AmeriCorp invoice should



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 12/01/08 Pag@87 of

be in with in the week and should be taken care of bytigeof the month. The HMEP

grant should be coming in within the next week or two. &Megis some more discussion
on the ventilation system. Fire Chief Cartier askezl Board to check out the Candia
Fire Department website, there is a lot of informatim there and it’s always changing.
He mentioned they will be having quarterly meetings in wiSietectman Duarte will be

attending.

Building Department: Selectman Lazott read from the attached report.ildiBg
Inspector Hall has been working hard on a couple of coftement cases. Selectman
Lazott mentioned Building Inspector Hallock has agreethke Fridays off in order to
save the tax payers some money, which results in a L0% pay. It works out to be a
savings of $400 per month. Selectman Lazott motioned to ctBundging Inspector
Hallock’s hours from 40 hours per week to 36 hours per weetlaffs off) effective as
soon as possible and no later than Janur2d09. Seconded by Chairman Kelley. All
were in favor. Motion carried.

Solid Waste: Selectman Duarte stated they have decided to hold retyolables and
store it in bins until spring. They are expecting therkat will come back up in the
spring. Chairman Kelley noted he was offered a tr&ierfree. It's over 40 ft and the
Town would have to haul it. He noted he was sendimgifyaOperator Chuck Whitcher
to look at it. Chairman Kelley mentioned he has nexkia letter from Al Couch who
would like to step in as Chairman, as Paul McHugh hasnedig Selectman Lazott
motioned to assign Al Couch as Chairman of the Solicst&/&ommittee effective
December 1 Seconded by Selectman Robie. All were in favor. idviotarried.
Selectman Duarte thanked Paul McHugh for all of the &k he has done for the
community and would like a letter of gratitude sent frive Board. Selectman Giffen
thanked Paul for the incredible work he has done.

Heritage Committee appointment: Selectman Robie moved to appoint Carol Howe as
an alternate to the Heritage Committee. Seconded lect8®n Lazott. All were in
favor. Motion carried.

Approval of Previous Minutes: Public meeting minutes and Non Public minutes of
11/17/08. Selectman Giffen moved to accept the public and non pulgeting minutes
of November 1%, 2008. Selectman Robie stated he wanted to discuss thewvsbme
of the articles. Discussion on vote from prior meeting: Selectman Giffen moved to
reconsider the vote of November™@@oncerning Warrant Article #23 regarding the
recommendation by the Board of Selectman and moved for discussion tBatetienen
recommend Article #23. Seconded for discussion by Selectman Duaelectman
Duarte asked why they were discussing this again and wasatbeserepancy. Secretary
Hansen stated she and Selectmen’s Assistant Chabot remimpztes and listened to the
tape (from the 11/17 meeting). Their notes reflect thatSblectmen were in favor of
putting this article by their request on the warrant.e@elan Giffen stated his memory
supports the minutes and is fine with the way it is writteBelectman Robie and
Selectman Lazott stated they don’t remember it that wéglectman Robie stated we
voted to let the Fire Department put this article onwaerant. He thought the Board



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 12/01/08 Pagé8 of

may have gotten confused. Selectman Robie stated hephaklem with having to cast
his vote 3 months before the election. Fire Chiefti®@amoted there was a slight
difference; the Board was not recommending the artittewas by the request of, not
recommending. Selectman Robie replied he didn't haveoblgm with the Fire Chief
putting that in as an article. He further stated he can& yes as a Selectman and go in
the booth and vote no, because he is not in favor &electman Robie stated he was not
in favor of putting by the request of the Selectmen. dtked we shouldn’t have it in two
places. Fire Chief Cartier stated it would that bestimae as CYAA, where that article is
also by the request of the Selectman. Fire Chief&@artted he didn’t see it as casting a
vote. Selectman Robie stated the way the Selectiwimal vs written wrong. Selectman
Giffen clarified you thought you were voting on somethingedéht than what | thought |
was voting on. Selectman Robie replied that mayue tSelectman Giffen stated when
he votes to make a recommendation; he feels he immakgood management decision
for the Town. Selectman Robie felt they shouldn’teh&w vote in public. Selectman
Giffen replied they do it all the time. Selectman athstated sometimes people will vote
a certain way because it says by the request of thet®ele. Selectman Lazott moved to
remove “by the request of the Selectmen” from Article #P8dd Allen of Palmer Road
stated you should remove “by the request” of on all omtlee none of them. Joann
Beckwith noted that people do tend to vote with what tHecBaen recommend. Dan
Garthwaite of Critchett Road asked if there was angllmedia outlet and is this the only
endorsement the voters get. Selectman Robie clathiisds not televised, Candia is a
small Town. There was further lengthy discussion fothe Board recommends this
article. Chairman Kelley stated he had no problem waighRire Chief putting this on the
warrant, but he wasn't in favor of recommending iaré Bloom of Island Road stated
there are a lot of people who will vote against somethirmguse the Selectmen’s name
is on it. Selectman Robie stated if we don’t put our namé maybe there will be a fair
vote. Fire Chief Cartier stated when he submittedattisle it was only by his request.
He also noted the article to replace the fire statoof was unanimously by the
Selectmen. Selectman Robie stated that was wRelgctman Giffen moved to withdraw
“by the request of the Board of Selectmen” from Article 23 draft Seconded by
Selectman Lazott. All were in favor. Motion carried. In additmithe motion on the
floor Selectman Giffen added the following: to treat all of the warratntles the same
with the exception of Warrant Article #24 and Warrant Article #26 fdoaft 3 (meaning
only Articles #24 and #26 would have “by the request of the Board of Seféftm
Seconded by Selectman Duarte. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Vote on Approval of Previous Minutes: Public meeting minutes and Non Public
minutes of 11/17/08. Selectman Giffen moved to accept the public and non public
minutes of 11/17/08 as written. Seconded by Chairman Kell&ly.were in favor.
Motion carried. Selectman Giffen noted the DecembBeiSélectmen’s minutes will
reflect the changes that were made to the warraolesrt

The meeting adjourned at 9:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Andria Hansen, Recording Secretary



